Angelita F. Cruz

From:;
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Importance:

Victor Barberena

Wednesday, July 11, 2018 11:26 AM

Angelita F. Cruz
FW: Line ltem Transfer BA-01 - 2016 OPSG Constable Precinct 4

High

Angie, use these up to date figures as per Duenas when submitting to commissioners court.

Thank You

From: Ubaldo Duenas
Sent: Wednesday, July 11, 2018 11:04 AM
To: Victor Barberena <vbarberena@webbcountytx.gov>

Subject: Re: Line Item Transfer BA-01 - 2016 OPSG Constable Precinct 4

Good morning Mr. Barberena,

Please find below the updated balances for the line item transfer.

Transfer From: Adopted  Request __[urrent. - - Ending
Mwmwwﬂw_uo-oow- Unemployment Tax 325.84 | _m.,_ocm_ 13.46 8.46
Transfer To: Adopted . Reques S _.__,__Mn:.ﬂmm__..____u_.__ i o jEnding.
MMMM%@HQD-OQH- Overtime 39,278.03 .. .. .. u_.bmmao 1535 104138
Mwww%%uo-oop- FICA County Share 3,004.93 i : umog 27 5027
2468 3170.001- M”M_Mama County |, 20004 Nﬂoo (147.17)] 123.83




WEBB COUNTY
REQUEST FOR BUDGET APPROPRIATION TRANSFER
OR SUPPLEMENTAL BUDGET

i

ALL budget appropriation transfer and supplemental budget requests for grants and forfeltures require Auditor's Offlce pre-
approval for court agenda. Please submit the signed form to the Auditor's Ofiice far review along with copy of grant award, terms
of award, proof of receipt of additional revenue and/er other backup to support this request for our review. Should pre-approval
be granted, the Department will be netified and Auditor’s Office will upload the signaed form as part of the proposed agenda item.
Agenda items will be betwean Auditor's Office sponsored by the Department requasting the budget amendment.

T
Requesting Department : 3170 - Conslable Precinct 4 Date of Request:

Request Type (check one):
Departmental Line item Transfer Supplemental Budget
(Check If transfer within existing budget) {Check [fnaw unbudgeled revenus / expenditure)
frranstaree

Account Name Amount
2468-3170-001-425000 Unemployment Tax $5.00
2468-3170-001-426000 Worier Compensatien $1.371.00

TOTAL $1,376.00

{erental Expendilire Aécounts:

Account Number Account Name Amount
2468-3170-001-413000 Overlime $1,026.00
2468-3170-001-422000 FICA County Share $79.00
2468-3170-001-423000 Retirement County Share $271.00

TOTAL $1,376.00

Justification for Request:
Lime vemtbvensber Jm COVE Y o, nepewe  balanee 1o ’}'\r\e. rlp?mv)rmph)f gnd_al\lpiate

fonds '} rr'rwr\\nrb -}I'n Loy ey .mk)s.

Auditor's Office:

pate: G611LRAIZ0\H

Commissioners Court Approval Date;

Date Entered by Budget Office; Initials:

Form BA 01 - Aprit 2018



Print Agenda [tem

Commissioners Court Meeting
Meeting Date: 07/23/2018
Submitted for: Angelita Cruz

Department:

Constable Precinct 4

Prepared by:Angelita Cruz

Page 1 of 1

Subject:

Discussion and possible action to approve the following budget amendment (line item
transfer): [Requested by Harold Devally, Constable Pct. 4]

Acct. Number Acct. Name |Adopted |Request |[Current |End Bal.
From:2468-3170-001-425000$§:mp'°yme"t$325.84 $5.00 191346 |$8.46
Worker
2468-3170-001-4260001 /01 . 162,062.21 [81,371.00($1,389.56($18.55
$1.376.00
To:  |2468-3170-001-413000/Overtime $39.278.03/$1.026.00$15.35 [$1,041.35
2468-3170-001-422000gg‘ecounty $3.004.93 $79.00 1$1.27  l$80.27
Retirement
2468-3170-001-4230003% SIS 14,320.04 [5271.00 [8(147.17)($123.83
$1376.00

Issue: Funds need to be allocated from the Workers Compensation Account as a
result of a rate decrease.

Solution: By approving the transfer the transfer the allocation will prevent any
negative balance as a result of the rate change.

Result: The allocation will prevent any negative balance as a result of the rate
change.

http://10.0.20.233/frs/publish/print_ag memo.cfm?seq=7653&rev_num=0& form=AG_ M...

7/11/2018



